

TE AROHA AP&H ASSOCIATION

126th SHOW

SATURDAY 11th NOVEMBER 2023

BOYD PARK, 72 STANLEY AVENUE, TE AROHA

Equestrian Schedule



ENTRIES CLOSE MIDNIGHT Monday 6th November 2023

ONLINE ENTRIES ONLY

www.evoevents.co.nz

RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Rules and Regulations for the government of affiliated shows as approved by the Royal Agricultural Society of NZ will be observed as outlined on RAS Website www.ras.org.nz

CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

- 1 Entry Fees & payment must accompany the forms when handed to Secretary otherwise the entries will not be accepted.
- 2 No entry will be considered valid unless entry form has been completed in full. Entry Forms must be filled in by exhibitor or some person authorized by him or her, and the entries are made subject to all Rules and Regulations of the Association in all respects.
- 3 All protests must be in writing, and must be lodged with the Horse Supervisor within one hour of the class being judged, together with a fee of \$75.00
- 4 All exhibits shall be at the sole risk of the owner or exhibitor, and the Te Aroha AP&H Assoc. shall not under any circumstances be responsible for loss, damage or liability.
- 5 Prize money will be withheld if current height certificate cannot be produced.
- 6 Late Entries incur a gate charge, plus late entry fee of \$30 per exhibit, plus RAS Levy will be rounded up to \$1.50 due to cash handling on show day
- 7 All dogs must be on a lead at all times.
- 8 In-Line Resolution Process Polocy This show/event supports the RAS 'Yellow/Red Card' system. A Yellow or Red Card will be issued, in cases of offences in respect of abuse of animals or inappropriate behaviour as per the RAS Constitution and the RAS Rules & Regulations/Bylaws including the Equestrian Rulebook, the RAS affiliated show/event/registered Measuring Stand and their grounds and their duly appointed delegates may deliver to the Person responsible. Full wording of the Policy is available to view on the RAS website www.ras.org.nz
- 9 Clean Sport The Rules of the Royal A & P Society New Zealand in regard to Clean Sport apply. Competitors are advised that tests for forbidden substances may be carried out during the show/event and that testing of all animals is at the person responsible's risk. Forbidden Substance: Any substance capable of affecting the speed, stamina, courage or conduct of a horse, pony, donkey or mule by its action upon the central or peripheral nervous system or the cardiovascular, respiratory, alimentary, digestive, musculoskeletal or urogenital systems.
- 10 Each exhibitor must supervise and control their animals at all times and shall be liable for any hazards created or accident, illness or damage caused by the action of themselves or their animals at the show grounds. Exhibitors must comply with the appropriate Animals Legislation and the Health and Safety at work Act 2016 and rule 13 of the RAS Constitution.
- 11 The Equestrian Convenor of each ring is the Head Steward
- 12 Substitution of any entry can only be made at the discretion of the show
- 13 NO LUNGING in the rings

- 14 Scratchings: Refund of entry fees will be considered if scratchings are made in writing officially to the Secretary by Tuesday prior to the Show. Refunds will be 50% of the original entry fee. Veterinary/Doctor Certificate is required for scratchings during the Show Refunds are at the discretion of the Show Committee.
- 15 Covid 19 restrictions will be in place as per government instructions at the time of the show. The Te Aroha A P & H Association or any other organisations in conjunction with the show will not be held accountable for any cancellation of all or part of the show.
- 16 Any rider affected by regional alert level changes will be eligible for a full refund less Admin and Evoevent fees. If the whole event is cancelled due to Covid 19 prior to 6th November, all riders will receive a full refund less Admin and Evoevent fees. If the event is cancelled after this date, any refunds will be at the discretion of the OC.
- 17 Scanning of QR codes and/or manual recording for all entering the showgrounds is mandatory.
- 18 COMPULSORY SAFETY HELMETS. All riders must wear APPROVED TAGGED (YELLOW) protective headgear, which includes a retaining harness secured to the shell at more than two points. Such headgear must be worn with the chinstrap properly adjusted and fastened when in the arena or ring, the practice area collecting rings or anywhere else within the Showgrounds. The RAS is to align with ESNZ and NZPCA Safety Helmet procedures. For more information, please visit www.ras.org.nz/equestrian /safety-helmets

IMPORTANT!

CLOSE OFF DATE is Midnight 6th November 2023

BANK ACCOUNT 02-0436-0067847-00

ALL Entries received after midnight 6th November must include the \$30.00 LATE ENTRY FEE per animal

'On the Day' Late Entries must be accompanied by a \$30 Late Entry Fee and will be accepted no later than 1 hour prior to Section commencement – please ensure you bring your completed entry form and payment to the Steward.

Note there is NO EFTPOS AVAILABLE

OFFICERS

President: D Higgins 027 2011 209

Vice President: K Hall

Past President G Lennard 07 884 9239 or 0272 726 682

Secretary/Treasurer: F Kennedy

Email: tearohaaph@gmail.com

Coordinator of

Home Industries: Clarissa Hart 07 887 3655 or 0274 513 576

Advisory Board: President, Secretary, Chief Stewards of each Section.

Honorary Surgeon: Duty Doctor

Hon. Vet Surgeon: Landmark Vets Ltd 07 884 9459
Te Aroha Vet Services 07 884 9522

CHIEF STEWARDS

 Horses:
 L Cooke
 0274 527 550

 Ponies:
 B Swney
 07 884 9779

 First Ridden Lead Rein:
 D Evans
 0275 685 700

 Ponies Under 138cm:
 D Evans
 0275 685 700

Standardbred classes: K Allen 021 292 4878

For All Equestrian questions or enquires please email

Te Aroha Show Equestrian Email:

tearohaaph@gmail.com

Fb: te aroha ap&h show

'like' us to receive full show updates

ATTENTION

Equestrian Entry is via

SPUR STREET ONLY



HORSES

Height certificates must carried at all times and be available for inspection to show officials on request.

The Association reserves the right to refuse any entry All competitors compete at their own risk

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY OF \$25.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

Horse Supervisor: Leanne Cooke

This show qualifies the winners of the following sections for the Horse of the Year Show:

Lead Rein First Ridden

Show Ponies Saddle Hunter Ponies

Working Hunter Ponies Park Hacks
Hacks Riding Horses
Saddle Hunters Rider Classes
Hunter Jumping Standardbred

Hunter Ponies Working Hunter Horses

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		PAGE
SECTION 1	HACKS	2
	PARK HACKS	3
	SADDLE HUNTERS	4
	RIDING HORSE	5
	SUPREME HORSE OF THE SHOW	6
	ADULT RIDERS	7
	Aroha Mountain Lodge RIDDEN TB SHOW HORSE	7
	WORKING HUNTER HORSE	8
	HUNTER JUMPING	9
HAVE A	GO HUNTER JUMPING (non RAS)	10
HAVE A	GO HORSE SHOWING CLASSES (Non RAS)	10
	LED HORSE	11
	LED PONY	12
	TINY TOTS LEAD REIN (non RAS)	13
SECTION 4	4 STANDARDBRED LEAD AND RIDDEN CLASSES	14

14

HACK

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 9.30 am ENTRY FEE: \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring Two (2)

- Class 1 Best Hack On Parade "Pierre Memorial"
 - Sponsored by FOXDOWN FARMS
- Class 2 Novice Hack 0-2 Wins
 Class 3 Novice Hack 0-5 Wins
 - Novice classes will be combined if insufficient entries

CHAMPION NOVICE HACK: First prize winners in Classes 2 & 3

Second placed Novice Hack to the champion to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve.

- Class 5 Novice Paced and Mannered Hack 0-5 Wins
- Class 6 Lady's Hack over 158cm Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)
- Class 7 Gentleman's Hack over 158cm Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)
- Class 8 Open Paced and Mannered Hack over 158cm
- Class 9 Open Hack over 158cm not exceeding 163cm
- Class 10 Open Hack over 163cm

CHAMPION OPEN HACK: First prize winners in **Classes 9 & 10** The Second placed Open Hack to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve

<u>SUPREME HORSE OF THE SHOW</u> – HACK CHAMPION will be required to attend the Supreme Class, failure to attend and all awards will be forfeited / removed.

PARK HACK

Over 148cm and not exceeding 158cm

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 9.30 am ENTRY FEE: \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring Three (3)

Class 12 Best Park Hack On Parade "Pierre Memorial"
Sponsored by FOXDOWN FARMS

Class 13 Novice Hack 0-2 Wins Class 14 Novice Hack 0-5 Wins

Novice classes will be combined if insufficient entries

CHAMPION NOVICE PARK HACK: First prize winners in Classes 13 & 14
Second placed Novice Park Hack to the champion to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve.

Class 16 Novice Paced and Mannered Park Hack 0-5 Wins

Class 17 Lady's Park Hack Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)

Class 18 Gentleman's Park Hack Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)

Class 19 Open Paced and Mannered Park Hack

Class 20 Open Park Hack over 148cm and not exceeding 153cm Class 21 Open Park Hack over 153cm and not exceeding 158cm

CHAMPION OPEN PARK HACK: Winners in **Classes 20 & 21** second placed Open Park Hack to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Champion.

<u>SUPREME HORSE OF THE SHOW</u> – PARK HACK CHAMPION will be required to attend the Supreme Class, failure to attend and all awards will be forfeited / removed.

SADDLE HUNTERS

Saddle Hunters are Hacks of substance, who are active and will be required to gallop during their work out. Saddle Hunters are not required to jump.

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 9.30 am ENTRY FEE: \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring One (1)

Class 23 Best Saddle Hunter On Parade "Pierre Memorial"
Sponsored by FOXDOWN FARMS

Class 24 Novice Saddle Hunter 0-2 Wins
Class 25 Novice Saddle Hunter 0-5 Wins
Novice classes will be combined if insufficient entries

CHAMPION NOVICE SADDLE HUNTER First prize winners in **Classes 24 & 25**Second placed Novice Saddle Hunter to the champion to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve.

Class 27 Novice Paced and Mannered Saddle Hunter 0-5 Wins

Class 28 Lady's Saddle Hunter Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)

Class 29 Gentleman's Saddle Hunter Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)

Class 30 Open Paced and Mannered Saddle Hunter

Class 31 Open Saddle Hunter over 148cm and not exceeding 163cm

Class 32 Open Saddle Hunter over 163cm

CHAMPION OPEN SADDLE HUNTER: Winners in classes **31 & 32** second placed Open Saddle Hunter to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve.

SUPREME HORSE OF THE SHOW - SADDLE HUNTER CHAMPION will be required to attend the Supreme Class, failure to attend and all awards will be forfeited / removed.

RIDING HORSE

Horses will be required to gallop within the confines of the ring

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 9.30 am ENTRY FEE: \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring Four (4)

Class 34 Best Riding Horse On Parade "Pierre Memorial"
Sponsored by FOXDOWN FARMS

Class 35 Novice Riding Horse 0-2 Wins

Class 36 Novice Riding 0-5 Wins

Novice classes will be combined if insufficient entries

CHAMPION NOVICE RIDING HORSE First prize winners in **Classes 35 & 36**Second placed Novice Saddle Hunter to the champion to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve.

Class 38 Novice Paced and Mannered Riding Horse 0-5 Wins

Class 39 Lady's Riding Horse Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)

Class 40 Gentleman's Riding Horse Ridden by a Lady or Gent (Type Class)

Class 41 Open Paced and Mannered Saddle Hunter

Class 42 Open Riding Horse over 148cm but not exceeding 163cm

Class 43 Open Riding Horse over 163cm

CHAMPION OPEN RIDING HORSE Winners in classes **42 & 43** second placed Open Riding Horse to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve.

SUPREME HORSE OF THE SHOW – RIDING HORSE CHAMPION will be required to attend the Supreme Class, failure to attend and all awards will be forfeited / removed.

SUPREME HORSE OF THE SHOW



<u>Posh Equestrian Limited</u> Supreme Horse of The Show

START TIME 11.30 am Ring One (1)

Winner to receive Posh Garland and Supreme Sash

Judge (1) Park Hack Judge

Judge (2) Hack Judge

Judge (3) Saddle Hunter Judge

Judge (4) Riding Horse Judge

To Be Confirmed

To Be Confirmed

To Be Confirmed

To Be Confirmed

REQUIRED FOR THIS CLASS ARE

- Champion Park Hack
- Champion Hack
- Champion Riding Horse
- Champion Saddle Hunter

failure to attend this class by any qualifying winner and all awards will be forfeited / removed from that exhibit.

ADULT RIDERS

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 8.30 am ENTRY FEE: \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring One (1)

Class 46 Novice Rider 17 years and over 0-5 wins

Class 47 Youth or Girl Rider 17 years and under 21 years incl.

Class 48 Rider 21 years and over

Champion and Reserve Adult Rider

to be judged from the winners of Classes **47 & 48** second placed rider to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Rider.

Class 50

AROHA MOUNTAIN LODGE RIDDEN THOROUGHBRED SHOW HORSE

SPONSORED BY AROHA MOUNTAIN LODGE

Quality Te Aroha accommodation hosted by Greg & Linda Marshall

START TIME 9.00 am ENTRY FEE: \$10.00

Prizes: 1st \$50, 2nd \$25, 3rd \$15, 4th \$10

Winner to receive the AROHA MOUNTAIN LODGE Trophy

Judge: Still to be confirmed

Ring One (1)

Horses to show true Thoroughbred qualities Judging 80% Conformation, 20% Paces and Manners

(a) Horses will be judged ridden and will be asked to gallop

(b) Horses will have saddles removed to assess conformation

WORKING HUNTER HORSE

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 12.45 pm

Working Hunters are required to demonstrate jumping ability and be of good conformation, with good manners. They will be required to jump a minimum of 3 fences and will be required to gallop 40% jumping ability, 30% paces and manners, 30% conformation

ENTRY FEE \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: Still To Be Confirmed Ring One (1)

Class 51 Novice Working Hunter horse 0-5 wins

Class 52 Open Working Hunter horse over 148cm and not exceeding 163cm

Class 53 Open Working Hunter over 163cm

CHAMPION and RESERVE CHAMPION WORKING HUNTER to be judged from the winners of **classes 52 & 53** second placed horse to the Champion to be judged alongside for Reserve



HUNTER JUMPING

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 1.30pm

Figure of eight course

ENTRY FEE \$8.00 per class CLASS 60 ENTRY FEE \$20.00

Prizes 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge: To Be Confirmed Ring One (1)

Class 55 Eye Opener Jump

Class 56 Novice Hunter over fences 0-5 wins

Class 57 Open Hunter over fences over 148cm and not exceeding 163cm

Class 58 Open Hunter over fences over 163cm

CHAMPION and RESERVE CHAMPION HUNTER JUMPING

horse to be judged from the winners of classes 55, 57, 58, second placed Hunter Jumping Horse to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Champion

Class 60 Lady's Hunter

Class 61 Rider over Jumps

Class 62 Wire Jump

Class 63 Challenge Cap Open Hunter

Entry Fee \$20.00

1st \$80.00 and Challenge Cup, 2nd \$40.00, 3rd \$20.00, 4th \$10.00

Challenge Cup donated by the late Mr A Gillon for the Champion Hunter

HAVE A GO HUNTER JUMPING

Non RAS Section - No RAS Height Cert Required

START TIME at the completion of class 63

So please be on-site and ready to go from 2pm

Figure of eight course

ENTRY FEE \$5.00 per class

Prizes Ribbons only 1st to 6th Place

Judge: To Be Confirmed Ring One (1)

Class 64 Eye Opener Jump
Class 65 Hunter Over Jumps
Class 66 Rider Over Jumps

Class 67 Wire Jump

HAVE A GO HORSE FLAT CLASSES

Non RAS Section - No RAS Height Cert Required

START TIME 1.00pm ENTRY FEE: \$5.00 per class Prizes: Ribbons Only from 1st to 6th

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring Two (2)

Class 68 Best Horse On Parade
Class 69 Best Walking Horse
Class 70 Best Trotting Horse

Class 71 Paced and Mannered Horse

Class 72 Lady's Horse (Judged on Type) Ridden by a Lady or Gent

Class 73 Gentleman's Horse (Judged On Type) Ridden by a Lady or Gent

Class 74 Best Rider

LED HORSE

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 1.00pm ENTRY FEE \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon Open to all horses that will mature over 148cm All horses must be shown in a bridle with a bit

Judge: To Be Confirmed Ring Three (3)

Class 75	Best Presented Horse and Handler
Class 76	Foal or yearling to mature over 148cm
Class 77	2yr old Colt, Filly or Gelding

Class 77 2yr old Colt, Filly or Gelding 3yr old Colt, Filly or Gelding

Class 79 Led youngstock show horse 3 yrs and under

CHAMPION and RESERVE JUNIOR LED HORSE

Winners in **classes 76,77,78 & 79** second placed horse to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve

Class 81	Mare 4yrs and over
Class 82	Stallion or Gelding 4yrs and over
Class 83	Led Adult Show Horse 4vrs and over

CHAMPION and RESERVE SENIOR LED HORSE

Winners in **classes 81,82 & 83** second placed horse to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve

Class 85	Suitable for Dressage 3yrs and under
Class 86	Suitable for Dressage 4yrs and over
Class 87	Suitable for Show Hacking
Class 88	Suitable for Show Jumping
Class 89	Suitable for Eventing
Class 90	Suitable for Hunting

LED PONY

Horse Of The Year Qualifying Section

START TIME 1.00pm ENTRY FEE \$8.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$25, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon Open to all horses that will mature over 148cm All horses must be shown in a bridle with a bit

Judge:	To Be Confirmed	Ring Four (4)

Class 91	Best Presented Pony and Handler
Class 92	Foal or yearling , not exceeding 140cm
Class 93	2yr old Colt, Filly or Gelding not exceeding 146cm
Class 94	3yr old Colt, Filly or Gelding not exceeding 148cm
Class 95	Led youngstock show Pony 3 yrs and under

CHAMPION and RESERVE JUNIOR LED PONY

Winners in **classes 92,93,94,& 95** second placed horse to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve

Class 97	Mare 4yrs and over not exceeding 148cm
Class 98	Stallion or Gelding 4yrs and over not exceeding 148cm
Class 99	Led Adult Show Pony 4yrs and over not exceeding 148cm

CHAMPION and RESERVE SENIOR LED PONY

Winners in **classes 97,98 & 99** second placed horse to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve

Class 101	Suitable for Dressage 3yrs and under
Class 102	Suitable for Dressage 4yrs and over
Class 103	Suitable for Show Hacking
Class 104	Suitable for Show Jumping
Class 105	Suitable for Eventing
Class 106	Suitable for Hunting

TINY TOTS - Lead Rein



Non RAS Section

No RAS Height Cert Required

START TIME 2.15pm ENTRY FEE: \$40.00 for the whole section Restricted to the first 20 entries (ring capped at 20)

- Riders 3yrs to 7yrs and never to have competed at an A&P Show, ESNZ event in the lead rein section or competed off the lead at any event.
- Combinations in this section may not enter in any other section of the show
- Hard Hat and safety riding boots are required
- Jackets Optional, tidy dress a must, Back protectors optional
- Lead rein must be attached to the cavesson noseband of a snaffle bridle
- Riders can ride a pony or horse

Prizes: Ribbons Only from 1st to 6th place

Spot prizes for Lead Rein parents and Goody bags for competitors Kindly sponsored

Judge: Still to be confirmed Ring Two (2)

Class 110	Best Presented Tiny Tots Led Rein Combination
Class 111	Best Walking Tiny Tots Lead Rein Combination
Class 112	Best Trotting Tiny Tots Lead Rein Combination
Class 113	Best Paced Tiny Tots Lead Rein Pony / Horse
Class 114	Best Mannered Tiny Tots Lead Rein Pony / Horse
Class 114	Best Tiny Tots Lead Rein Girl Rider 3yrs to 5yrs
Class 115	Best Tiny Tots Lead Rein Boy Rider 3yrs to 5yrs
Class 116	Best Tiny Tots Lead Rein Girl Rider 6yrs to 7yrs
Class 117	Best Tiny Tots Lead Rein Boy Rider 6yrs to 7yrs
Class 118	Best Mummy Leader
Class 119	Best Daddy Leader

Class 120 Judges Choice Best Pair of Tiny Tot Lead Rein Combos

Judges Choice
Judges Choice

3yrs to 5yrs 6yrs to 7yrs

SECTION 4

STANDARDBRED RING

START TIME 1.00 pm - RING Five (5)

Rules for Standardbred Schedules

- * Horses age as at the 1st August
- * All Standardbreds must state their NZSBA Showing Passport registration number on entry form. Entries will not be accepted without this.
- * All Standardbreds must carry a brand or microchip that is registered with HRNZ.
- * NZSBA Showing Passport must be carried at all times and wins are to be recorded on this card only.
- * RAS Height Certificates must be carried where classes are defined by height.
- * Novice horses to be ridden in a snaffle bridle.
- * NZSBA Showing Passports are replacing the Green Performance cards, which are now invalid.

Standardbreds are now required to be registered and carry a Standardbred Showing Passport with their allocated showing registration number on it, which will require Stewards checking when entering the ring, A strict policy of <u>no card - no entry"</u> will be in place at shows.

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY OF \$25.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$5.00 per class

Prizes: Ribbons only

Sponsored by NZ STANDARDBRED BREEDERS ASSOCIATION

Judge: STILL TO BE CONFIRMED

Steward: Karen Allen

Inhand

Class 151 Best presented Led Standardbred and Handler

Class 152 Best Mare/Filly

Class 153 Best Gelding/Colt/Stallion

Class 154 Best Paced

CHAMPION and RESERVE CHAMPION IN HAND STANDARDBRED (classes 152 to 153 eligible, the second to the Champion to be judged alongside for Reserve The winner to receive a Garland Sponsored by Dawn Lau from Napier

Ridden

Class 156 Best presented Horse and Rider

Class 157 Novice 0-5 wins at an A&P show

Class 158 Open Standardbred

Class 159 Gentleman's Standardbred (Lady or Gent rider)

Class 160 Lady's Standardbred (Lady or Gent rider)

CHAMPION and RESERVE RIDDEN STANDARDBRED First prize winners in classes 157-160, the second to the Champion to be judged alongside for Reserve

Class 162 Best Novice Paced and Mannered Standardbred 0-5 wins

Class 163 Best Paced Standardbred

Class 164 Best Mannered Standardbred

Class 165 Rider on the flat

2023 GOLD SPONSORS





Sponsors and Advertisers

The Te Aroha A P & H Committee wish to thank the following sponsors and advertisers.

- Anexa FVC Vet Services
- Aroha Mountain Lodge
- Anne Browne
- Ben Collins Electrical
- BNZ Bank
- Combined Contractors
- Cullen Engineering Ltd
- Dawn Lau, Napier
- Diprose Miller Accountants
- Garrards Horse & Hound,
 Cambridge
- Hamilton Aero Maintenance
- Harcourts Real Estate Ltd.
- Hire Trailers & Equipment Centre
- J.T. Carter Plumbers
- K & D Carriers Ltd
- King's Computers
- Lorraine Downey Foxdown Farm

- McLarens Rural Farm Services
- Manawaru Sandfill & Livestock
 Ltd
- Manukora Manuka
- Matamata Auto Service & Electrical
- Matamata Veterinary Service
- NZ Standardbred Breeders Association
- Piako Rural Services
- Property Brokers Te Aroha
- Pub Charity Limited
- Roger Shackell Electrical Ltd
- Te Aroha Hack & Hunters
- Te Aroha Plumbing & Drainage
- Te Aroha Grains & Stockfoods
- The Lion Foundation Limited
- Towes Insurance

And all who have contributed to the success of this event. Without your assistance and support there would be no show.

PLEASE SUPPORT OUR SPONSORS

SECTION 2 SHOW PONY ON THE FLAT 138cm AND UNDER

START TIME 9.30 am

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$7.50 per class

Prizes: 1st \$20, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge:

Steward: Donna Evans

Rider Classes – see page 11 START TIME 8.45 am

Class 77 Best presented pony 138cm and under

Class 78 Novice show pony 0-2 wins

Class 79 Novice show pony 0-5 wins.

Novice classes will be amalgamated if insufficient entries

CHAMPION NOVICE PONY 138cm and under to be judged from the winners of classes 78-79 2nd placed Novice show pony to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Champion

Class 81 Novice paced and mannered show pony 0-5 wins

Class 82 Open Show Pony not exceeding128cm

Class 83 Open Show Pony over 128cm and not exceeding 138cm

CHAMPION AND RESERVE OPEN SHOW PONY to be judged from the winners of class **82-83** 2nd placed show pony to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve

The Champion Pony will be eligible for Supreme Champion Pony Class 85 Open Paced and Mannered Show Pony not exceeding 128cm Class 86 Open Paced and Mannered Show Pony over 128cm and not exceeding 138cm

Sportsmanship medals sponsored by HAMILTON AERO MAINTENANCE

SUPREME CHAMPION PONY to be Judged in Ring 2
LEEARA PARK FIRST EDITION TROPHY DONATED BY THE KIRKWOOD FAMILY.

SECTION 2

LEAD REIN

To follow 138cm pony ring

Ponies 128cm and under riders 4-7 years inclusive. Riders age as at 1 August 2023 Ponies to be led by an adult 14 years and over with leading rein attached to the caveson noseband or a snaffle bridle. Walk and trot only. Riders in this section may not enter in any other section unless a Lead Rein Class in a Breed Section.

For Class 95 registration number must be displayed on entry form

Spot prizes for Lead Rein parents and Goody bags for competitors

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY

OF \$30 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$20.00 for section – Ribbons only

Judge:

Steward: Donna Evans

Class 88 Best Presented Pony Rider and Handler

Class 89 Novice Lead Rein Pony not exceeding 128cm, 0-5

wins

Class 90 Open Lead Rein Pony not exceeding 123cm

Class 91 Open Lead Rein Pony over 123cm and not

exceeding 128cm

CHAMPION AND RESERVE LEAD REIN PONY

Winners from classes **89-91** to parade for Champion, 2nd placed to the Champion to parade for Reserve Champion

Champion receives Bridgeman Family Trophy

Class 93 O	pen Paced and	Mannered Lea	ad Rein Pony
------------	---------------	--------------	--------------

Class 94 Lead Rein pony suitable for a beginner

Class 95 Registered Welsh Pony Pure bred or Part bred

Class 96 Novice Rider on Lead Rein Pony 0-5 wins

Class 97 Best Rider on Lead Rein Pony

At completion of events in Lead Rein Section all competitors to return to ring for Prize giving.

See Whiteboards at ring

SECTION 2

FIRST RIDDEN

To follow Lead Rein Section

Ponies 138cm and under. Riders under 10 years. Riders age as at 1 August 2023 Ponies to be ridden in a bridle with a single rein. No spurs, and if carried, canes/whips to be under 69cm. May be asked to canter in individual workouts. Riders in this section may not enter in any other section unless a First Ridden in a Breed Section.

For Class 88 registration number must be displayed on entry form.

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY

OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$5.00 per class

Prizes: 1st \$10, 2nd \$7, 3rd \$5, 4th Ribbon

Goody Bags for Competitors

Judge:

Steward: Donna Evans

Class 98 Best presented Pony and Rider

Class 99 Novice First Ridden Pony 0-5 wins

Class 100 Open First Ridden Pony not exceeding 128cm

Class 101 Open First Ridden Pony over 128cm and not exceeding 138cm

CHAMPION AND RESERVE FIRST RIDDEN PONY to be judged from the winners of classes **99-101** 2nd placed First Ridden pony to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Champion

Class 103 Novice Paced and Mannered First Ridden Pony 0-5 wins

Class 104 Open Paced and Mannered First Ridden Pony

Class 105 First Ridden Pony most suitable for a beginner

Class 106 Registered Welsh Pony - Pure bred or Part bred

Class 107 Novice First Ridden Rider 0-5 wins

Class 108 Open First Ridden Rider

CHAMPION AND RESERVE FIRST RIDDEN RIDER

Winners from classes 107-108

2nd placed to Champion to be judged alongside remaining winner for Reserve Sportsmanship medals Sponsored by HAMILTON AERO MAINTENANCE

At completion of events all riders in First Ridden section to return to ring for prize giving.

See whiteboard at ring for info.

SECTION 3

SHOW PONY

JUNIOR RIDER CLASSES

START TIME 8.45 am

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

in 148cm Show Pony ring

ENTRY FEE: \$7.50 per class

Prizes: 1st \$20, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge:

Steward: Brian Swney

RIDER CLASSES: AGE AS AT 1st AUGUST 2023
Class 110
Best Novice Junior Rider 0-5 wins
Class 111
Best Rider 11 years and under
Class 112
Best Rider 12, 13 or 14 years
Class 113
Best Rider 15 or 16 years

CHAMPION AND RESERVE CHAMPION JUNIOR RIDER to be judged from the winners of classes **111-113** 2nd placed rider to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Champion

SHACKELL ELECTRICAL LIMITED

15 LAWRENCE AVE TE AROHA

Phone 07 884 7707

Mobile 027 493 9161

SECTION 3

SHOW PONY

Over 138cm not exceeding 148cm

START TIME 9.30 am

All Novice Pony Classes are open to riders of any age.

A pony may only be entered in the Show Pony section <u>or</u> the Saddle Hunter Pony section **not both**

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE: \$7.50 per class

Prizes: 1st \$20, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge:

Steward: Brian Swney

RIDER CLASSES START TIME 8.45 am

Class 115 Best presented Pony 148cm and under but over 138cm

Class 116 Novice show pony 0-2 wins over 138cm, not exceeding 148cm
Class 117 Novice show pony 0-5 wins over 138cm, not exceeding 148cm

Novice Classes will be amalgamated if insufficient entries

CHAMPION AND RESERVE NOVICE SHOW PONY to be judged from the winners of classes **116-117** 2nd placed Novice show pony to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve

Class 119 Novice Paced and Mannered show pony 0-5 wins over 138cm, not exceeding 148cm

Class 120 Open show pony over 138cm, not exceeding 143cm

Class 121 Open show pony over 143cm, not exceeding 148cm

CHAMPION AND RESERVE OPEN SHOW PONY to be judged from the winners of classes 120-121 2nd placed show pony to be judged alongside the remaining winner for Reserve Champion THE CHAMPION PONY must compete in SUPREME PONY

Class 123 Open paced and mannered show pony over 138cm not exceeding 148cm

SUPREME CHAMPION PONY to be judged in Ring 2

SECTION 3

SADDLE HUNTER PONIES

Saddle Hunter Ponies 148cm and Under

START TIME 9.30 am

All Novice Pony Classes are open to riders of any age

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY

OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$7.50 per class

Prizes: 1st \$20, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge:

Steward: Brian Swney

RIDER CLASSES See Ring 2 commencing at 8.45 am

Class 124 Best presented Saddle Hunter pony and rider

Class 125 Novice Saddle Hunter pony 0-2 wins

Class 126 Novice Saddle Hunter pony 0-5 wins

Novice classes will be combined if insufficient entries

CHAMPION AND RESERVE NOVICE SADDLE HUNTER PONY to be judged from the winners of classes **125-126** 2nd placed pony to the champion to be judged alongside remaining winner for Reserve

Class 128 Novice paced and mannered Saddle Hunter pony over 138cm and not exceeding 148cm 0-5 wins

Class 149 Novice paced and mannered Saddle Hunter pony not exceeding 138cm 0-5 wins

Class 129 Open Saddle Hunter pony not exceeding 128cm

Class 130 Open Saddle Hunter pony over 128cm not exceeding 138cm

Class 131 Open Saddle Hunter pony over 138cm not exceeding 148cm

CHAMPION AND RESERVE OPEN SADDLE HUNTER PONY not exceeding138cm to be judged from the winners of classes 129 & 130. 2nd placed Hunter Pony to the Champion to parade for Reserve.

CHAMPION AND RESERVE OPEN SADDLE HUNTER PONY over 138cm & not exceeding 148cm to be judged from the winner of class 131. 2nd placed pony to parade for Reserve

The Champion Saddle Hunter pony must compete for Supreme Pony.

Class 133 Open paced and mannered Saddle Hunter pony not exceeding 138cm

Class 134 Open paced and mannered Saddle Hunter pony over 138cm and not

SECTION 3 WORKING HUNTER PONIES

START TIME Following Lunch

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY

OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$7.50 per class

Prizes: 1st \$20, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge:

Steward: Brian Swney

Working hunter ponies are required to demonstrate jumping ability and be of good manners, sound paces and be a comfortable ride over long distances. They will be required to jump a minimum of 3 hunter type fences, Jumping style and ability 40%, Conformation 30%, Paces and Manners 30%. Ponies will be required to gallop within the confines and constraints of the venue.

No boots or bandages permitted

Class 135 Novice Working Hunter Pony 0-5 wins
Class 136 Open Working Hunter Pony not exceeding 138cm
Class 137 Open Working Hunter Pony over 138cm not exceeding 148cm

CHAMPION AND RESERVE WORKING HUNTER PONY to be judged from the winners of classes **136-137** 2nd placed pony to the Champion to be judged alongside the remaining winners for Reserve Champion

SECTION 3

HUNTER JUMPING PONY NOT EXCEEDING 148CM

START TIME Following Working Hunter

LATE ENTRIES WILL BE ACCEPTED ON SHOW DAY FOR A PENALTY

OF \$30.00 WHICH WILL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

ENTRY FEE \$7.50 per class

Prizes: 1st \$20, 2nd \$15, 3rd \$10, 4th Ribbon

Judge:

Steward: Brian Swney

Class 139 Eye Opener not exceeding 138cm

Class 140 Eye Opener over 138cm and not exceeding 148cm

Class 141 Novice Pony Hunter 0-5 wins

Class 142 Open Pony Hunter not exceeding 138cm

Trophy donated by the Gilshnan Family

Class 143 Open Pony Hunter over138cm and not exceeding 148cm

Class 145 Wire Jump

ENTRY FEE for Class 146 \$8.00

Class 146 TE AROHA HACK & HUNTERS CHAMPION HUNTER

148cm and under. To be jumped over a course as set by the

steward.

PRIZES: 1st \$60 and the Farmer Shield, 2nd \$30, 3rd \$15, 4th \$10

Class 147 Rider over fences 14 years and under

Class 148 Rider over fences 15 to 16 years